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	23.08.2019.
	Nr. 2.5/2019/2937

	Uz 
	Nr. 


 
	To Applicant of the negotiated procedure



[bookmark: _Hlk17377743][bookmark: _GoBack]Subject: Negotiation procedure "Gaisvadu līniju apsekošana, veicot lāzerskenēšanu un termovīziju" (ID Nr.AST2019/88) – answers to the tenderer questions
Hereby the Customer answer to the tenderer question.
[bookmark: _Hlk17373180]Question No 1. The applicant is willing to participate in the tender as a consortium of two companies. We will provide asigned Memorandum of Understanding between both parties where parties agree to create a consortium in case of winning the tender. Is it suitable?
Answer: Yes. If the Candidate has formed as association of persons specifically for this order, the application shall be unified and providing for single contract.
[bookmark: _Hlk17373226]
[bookmark: _Hlk17378407]Question No 2. Reference to Annex 1. If tenderer is participating as a consortium (two companies) is it enough that only one of them - authorized person (one of the consortium members) - will fill Annex 1 on behalf of both of the companies? If yes, information about whom required in Annex 1 (name, address of applicant) shall be identified in this form – of authorized person or all members of the consortium?
[bookmark: _Hlk17373249]Answer: Each person shall sign the letter/ application "Application to the Negotiation procedure" (Annex 1). In this case, the application shall, along with the contract resulting therefrom by virtue of law, be jointly and severally binding to all parties concerned. The composition or structure of the association of persons may not, unless prior consented by the customer in writing, be subject to change during the period from submission of the application until the consequent conclusion of a contract, if awarded.
[bookmark: _Hlk17450454]The application may be signed by the representative of the association of persons only if the latter has been granted a written authorisation by the other partners of the association of persons, and if the application is accompanied by Authorisation Contract (or a certification). Each such partner of the association of persons shall submit a document confirming the authority of each of them to participate in the competition so as if each of them individually would have acted as the Applicant.

Question No 3. Reference to Annex 1. Could you please clarify what information should be filled in a blank space: Ja mūsu sarunu piedāvājums tiks akceptēts, mēs apņemamies veikt darbus balstoties uz saviem un piedāvājumā norādīto apakšuzņēmēju resursiem, kā arī veikt darbus līdz ______________________.
[bookmark: _Hlk17373298][bookmark: _Hlk17450582]Answer: Deadline for the execution of jobs in accordance with point 5.1 of the negotiation procedure.

Question No 4. Reference to Annex 2 Form I. Do we understand correctly that if applicant participates as a consortium this table should be filled by each member of consortium individually? 
[bookmark: _Hlk17373319]Answer: Yes. 

[bookmark: _Hlk17451073]Question No 5. Reference to Annex 2 Form II. If applicant participates as a consortium should the experience table be filled by each member of consortium individually or only one for all members?
[bookmark: _Hlk17373335]Answer: The Applicant is entitled to rely on other person`s resources to demonstrate that their qualifications meet the selection requirements set out in the Regulations in accordance with point 10.3 of the negotiation procedure. Where a tender is submitted by a association of persons, the requirement of point 11.1.7 may be fulfilled by all its members together (only one for all members).

Question No 6. Reference to 11.1.5. If applicant is registered and acting outside the Republic of Latvia and there is no EDS system in our country. Please confirm, that written confirmation that company’s hourly rates are higher than 80% from average hourly rates in relevant country, signed by the director of the company, will be suitable.
[bookmark: _Hlk17373347]Answer: Confirm.

Question No 7. Reference to 11.1.7. As a proof of experience the applicant will provide transfer acceptance acts regarding the relevant services with its clients. Can we submit these documents in English?
[bookmark: _Hlk17373361]Answer: Yes.

Question No 8. Reference to 11.1.9. Do we understand correctly that even if applicant participates as a consortium, information about only one project manager and two GIS specialist shall be provided?
[bookmark: _Hlk17373388]Answer: Yes you understood correctly.

Question No 9. Reference to 11.1.9. If applicant participates as a consortium, will it be suitable that the statement (Statement that for the performance of the work tenderer will provide adequate qualification staff in sufficient quantities) will be signed one of the members of the consortium, indicated as an authorized person in the agreement concluded between the parties?
Answer: Yes.

Question No 10. Reference to 11.1.10. If applicant participates as a consortium will it be suitable that the confirmation (Confirmation that in case of contract award all necessary equipment will be provided for the work in the facility) will be signed one of the members of the consortium, indicated as an authorized person in the agreement concluded between the parties?
[bookmark: _Hlk17373453]Answer: Yes.

[bookmark: _Hlk17373207]Question No 11. Reference to 11.1.11. If applicant participates as a consortium, will it be suitable that the Technical offer will be signed one of the members of the consortium, indicated as an authorized person in the agreement concluded between the parties?
 	Answer: Yes.

Question No 12. 11.1.9. It is indicated, that the applicant must have at least 2 (two) data analysis staff which meet the following requirements::
1) higher education according to scope and/or certification of relevant professional skills;
2) During the last 5 (five) years, an ALS data processing and analysis experience of at least two equivalent laser scanning service.
Are there any special requirements to their education, for example, does it have to be geodesic/geographic?
Answer: No specific requirements, education must be in line with the scope of the relevant professional skills.


	Member of the Management Board
	Mārcis Kauliņš

	
	 




Kundziņa 67725238
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